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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, December 28, 2009 4:36 PM
To: ‘Stephen Bowles'

Subject: RE: Update physical location

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
Note:

The Registered Agent address cannot be changed via email request. The address can be updated by
filing a Statement of Change to the Registered Office (access the forms download page here.) or you
can make the change when filing your 2010 Annual Report. The 2010 Annual Report will be available
for online filing starting January 04, 2010,

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Stephen Bowles [mailto; Stephen@BowlesCreative.com])
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 4:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Update physical location

Reb,

The correct mailing/principle and Registered Agent address for Bowles Creative LLC is the following:
Bowles Creative LLC

L09000120971

Principle:

Bowles Creative LLC

464 New Hope Drive
Altamonte Springs, FL. 32714

Mailing: (SAME)

Bowles Creative LLC

464 New Hope Drive
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

Registered Agent: (Same)
Stephen H Bowles

Bowles Creative LLC

464 New Hope Drive
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
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